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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 23, 1995
TO: FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY AND OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

FROM: CHARLES J. PELLEGRINI, STAFF couusm{@ Lo =Py
RE:  FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY BACKFLOW PREVENTION

Please note that an informal meeting has been scheduled at the following time and place:

Monday, January 30, 1995 at 2:00 p.m.
Room 233, Public Service Commission
Fletcher Building, 2d Floor

101 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399

The meeting has been called to discuss with the Florida Cities Water Company its proposed
backflow prevention policy. If there are queritions about this meeting, please call Charles J. Pellegrini at
(904) 4:47-2740.
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January 24, 1995 %’%ﬂw
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM:  DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (O'SULLIVAN)//%
RE: UNDOCKETED - WATER AND WASTEWATER RETURN ON EQUITY

WORKSHOP

Attached is a Notice of Workshop in the above-referenced
undocketed matter. Please issue to all water and wastewater
utilities listed in the Master Commission Directory and to the
Office of Public Counsel. (Number of pages in document - 5)

MEO/

Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Lowe)
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Salakx, Causseaux,
Maurey)

I:ROEWKNOT.MO

Losations ROEWKSHP N



	11-21 No. - 162
	11-21 No. - 163



